éTA'J‘E OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF _C_L'/\_“LESJ_QTX » :
STATE VS. o : INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-10-00241
WILLIAM THOMAS GULE. JR AW 2015A1010203390
AKA: Date of Offense: 08/05/2015
Race: Black/Alrican Amc: ican_ o _S(;,\': M S.C. Codc §: 16-03-0010
DOB, : i - S8 ‘ CDR Code #: 0116
Address? R S
City, Stte,Zhp_ SENTENCE SHEET
D14 SID# $C02212805
*CDL Yes O No 00 CMV Yes [J No [0 Hazmat Yes O No [ B/
In dispasition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ONVICTED OF or O PLEADS
TO: Murder .
In violation of § 16-03-0010 of'the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 9116 .
(J NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS B MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GI’S O §17-25-45
o (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3°%)
The charge is: O As indicted, (] Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’’s iitials)
The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, £1 Negotinted Sentence, [J Recgfnendation by the State,
ATTEST: ’ :
A, 0 | .97
il ) R \) 334/\&-— ' 64323
Culver Kidd, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Durcndam Attorney for Delendant SC Bar #f
WHERLFORE, the Defendant, ﬁnmxtted to the tate Departnient of Corrections = [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 42 years O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upou the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ;plus costs and assessiments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

(J CONCURRENTor (3 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: _
[L-Pfie Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40-to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. ™

0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 S.C. Code §17-25-135.

‘Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
=3 RESTITUTION: O Deferred {0 Def. Waives Hearing 0O Ordercd PTUP
Total: & plus 20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Service Employmcm
Payment Terms: : Obuwin GED O
00 Sct by SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning _

Recipient: L Substance Abusc Counscling 3

*Fine: ' L3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O

§14-1:206 (Asscssments $07.5%) ' S o Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekhy/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)(1 {Conv. Surcharge) §100 $ . pas.of$_ Beginning

§14-1-211 (AY2)DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ . Paid (o Public D eﬁl

§56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 s . R éEIWD
" §56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 s - Other:

Proviso (Public DeffProbation) $500 $ 0CT-1 2 2048

§14-1-212 (Law Enlorce. Funding) $25 S 9500 e -L v

-§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Toest Fee) $30 . $ SC Court Of Appea’s

§56-5-2942(1) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca h) 0O  Appointed PD or appointed other counscl,

3% to County (if paid in installments) g S M Proviso requires $500 be paid 1o Clerk

TOTAL . S. ’38’75_ during probation and shall be collccled before any other fees.

‘ Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk

’ ///
sk | 3 < Judge Code: 5/
Court Reporter: P})\}, My WVorden Sentence Date: z;d /0, Ajb/

SCCA2LT (04/2018)
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Charleston City Police Department

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-10-00241
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
Ata Court of General Sessions, convened February 2016, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

MURDER
That in Cimrleston County, South Carolina on or about August 5, 2015, the defendant,
William Thomas Gule, Jr., with malice aforethought, did kill and murder Pamela Burgess by
means of a gunshot, and Pamela Burgess did die in Charleston County a;a proximate result

thereof on or about August 5, 2015; in violation of §16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided. :

ANDREW EVANS
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) CASE NUMBER: 2016-GS-10-00241
The Stat¢ of South Carolina,
VERDICT FORM

VS.

William Thomas Gule, Jr.,
Défendant.

(1) We, the Jury, find the Defendant in this case, William Thomas Gule, Jr., to be:

NOT GUILTY

I/GUILTY

of Murder. | RECEIVED

" Foreperson
October /7 ,2018

t

Please notify‘ the bailiff when you have completed your deliberations.
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COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. . :
WILLIAM THOMAS GULLE, IR
- AKA:
Race; Black/African American Sex: M
DOR: L NN T
Address: ) c—
City, Swte, Zip, o
DL SID# SC02212805

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

*CDL Yes O No O CMV Yes O3 No £ Hazmat Yes £ No O

In disposition o} the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission Of A Vielent Crime

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

D EONVICTED OF or

(3 NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS

0 As indicted, (3 tesser lncluded Offense,
{3 Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

The charge is:
The pleadis:
ATTEST:

/«““// """ 76671 .

0 Delendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
0 Negotiated Sentence,

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

2016-GS-10-00242

AW 2015A 1010203391
Date of Offense: 08/05/2015

S.C. Codc §: 16-23-0490

CDR Code #: 0549

SENTENCE SHEET

O PLEADS

" In violation of § 16-23-0490 ot the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
0 MOST SERIQUS

O Mandatory GPS ~ [J §17-23-43
(CSC wiminor 1¥ or CSC w/minor 3)

{def.s initials)

{0 Rccommendation by the State.

CLOE

Lo ede W

Culver Kidd, Assistant Seficitor SC Bar ¥ Defendant Attorney for Defendan SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is gcommitted to the State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center, .
for a determinate term of f“ years Ay () under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/ortopaya fineof$ plowdcd that upon the service of

days/months/ycars and or payment

of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or

[0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /é é)S /2~ (>217Z/

Department of Corrections.

+ (@ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C: Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Chiild Abuse and Neglect pursuant 1o S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: {0 Deferred 3 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 daysthours Public Scrvice Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 03
L) Set by SCDPPPS Atiend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: ! Substarce Abuse Counseling 3
*Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol Testing T
§14-1-206 (Assessimenis 107.5%) s o Fine may be pd. in equal consceutive weekly/monthiy
§H4-1-211 (A1) (Conv. Surcharge) _ $100 h) IOQQ D pmis. o' § Beginning
$14-1-21 (AY}2)(DUI Surcharge) - $100 $ $ Paid (o Public Defendfpéund
§36-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) i $12 $ EAECE .
§356-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: .
Proviso- (Public Det/Probation) - $500 §.__- -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 SQS 00 . UL‘T ]
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5 SC S Ay
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ - ) onf of
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessiment) $40/en 3 0O  Appointed PD or appainted other counscd, lqppea/S
3% to County (if paid in installiments) 5 $ 5 . 15 Proviso requires $300 be paid 10 Clerk

¥ .

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/Deputy,LClerk:

Court Reporter q,”._( [VorJuf\

T SCCA217 (0472018)

during probation und shall be caliected before any other fees.

Presiding Judge: WM
-»

" Judge Code: > v P
st . =GN T} 5 0078

Sentence Datc:

!



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ; - CASE NUMBER: 2016-GS-10-00242
The State of South Carolina, )
VS. | ; VERDICT FORM
William ;I’homas Gule, Ir., ;
Defendant. )
)

(H We, the Jury, find the Defendant in this case, William Thomas Gule, Jr., to be:

NOT GUILTY

ﬁUIL’rY

)

of Possession of a Weapon During the Commission of a Violent Crime.

Foreperson
October /72 ,2018

Please notify the bailiff when you have completed your deliberations.

RECEIVED)
0CT 17 2018
SC Court of Appeals




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened February 2016, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
Thal in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about August 5, 20135, the Defendam,
William Thomas Gule Jr, did possess a firearm or did visibly display what appeared to be a
firearm or did visibly display a knife during the cqmmission of or attcmpted commission of a
violent crime, to wit: Murder; in violation of Section 16-23-490, Code of Laws of South

Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. _ _ A

ANDREW EVANS
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




ACE/0307633 |
WITNESSES

Charleston City Police Department

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-10-060242

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston
AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2015-13056
_ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
FEBRUARY TERM 2016
2015A1010203391
DATE OF ARREST
08/05/2015 THE S’I‘z’&'l‘Ek~
& _ .
ACTION OF GRAND JURY V VS.

/

3 J‘- 8 2016
F orepel son of GrandJury ury” Date:
- VERDICT
/GO iL"'[)(
7

- ) /04%&!/
Foreperson/of Petif Jury Datt:

WILLIAM THOMAS GULE, JR
B/M DOB: 03-01-1987

Indictment for

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT
CRIME

qio 41130

ng'a.ofﬁ

SC Code: § 16-23-0490
CDR Codc 0549

gpaddy 10 pnod 38




